May 2024 LYSC Meeting Minutes

May 6, 2024: MEETING OPENED AT 6:41 PM

Board Members Present: Marc Boisvert, Janell Goldsmith, Christa Courtney, Adam Cook, Frank Banuelos, Rebeca Sanchez Rodrigo, and Aubry Tenney

Visitors Present: Vance Charro and Troy Spivey from Golf Guys, Shannon Boisvert

Minute Approval: Minutes were not approved for April and will need to be approved in June.

Visitor Presentation: Golf Guys

- October 20th at Lincoln Hills Golf Club
- Contract needs to be signed and the deposit paid
- Golf Guys will create a website for the tournament showing the schedule and the sponsors will be listed. Registration will take place on the website. Registration will be \$150/individual and \$600/team.
 There will be food; breakfast and food/alcohol on the course and entertainment, range balls included.
- Live auction and raffle prizes. A social hour for those that don't want to play golf. There will also be a wine and dine for \$55.
- The club will send out information for the tournament, how to sponsor, and save the dates will be emailed out.
- Volunteers will be needed and they can work in shifts. Minimum of 15 volunteers. Any parents who are scholarship recipients for the player registration fee can fulfill their volunteer hours at the event.

President Update:

- •Placer Alliance:
 - Discussion for a pre-comp academy league for U8 5v5 for the 2025-26 season. The 2024-25 season will be the traditional U8 Academy program.
 - Discussed the possibility of an end of year recreational tournament
 - Nicole Foster is returning as the game scheduler and the teams for the recreational teams need to be to her by July 1st so she can start working on the schedule.
- City of Lincoln fields, maintenance, watering. Jimenez Park will be ready for the 2025-26 season. It will be a multi use field with lights. Junior Zebras/flag football will be at this park and field 4 will return as a soccer field.

Regarding the 06/07B team, terms were discussed that the coach may return with the team for the 2024-25 season and those terms will need to be completed by May 15th. The team will be required to play State Cup, pay the \$400 referee fee (from the game that was cancelled), have a team manager, assistant coach, and a treasurer for the 2024-25 season. Any rescheduling of games needs to be done with one week's notice. Motion made by Ellen Nelson and 2nd by Frank Banuelos.

• Two new comp coaches; Adam Cook (2104B) and Christian Martinez (2016B White). Motion made to approve the two coaches by Ellen Nelson and 2nd by Frank Banuelos.

Vice President Report:

No Updates

Registrar Update: (Janell and Logan):

Logan: No update

Janell: Preparing registration for the 2024-25 competitive season. Registration will begin June 1st.

Recreational numbers at 809 registered and 455 on the waitlist. 115 coaches total signed up.

Lincoln FC/Comp Coordinator:

Competitive Tryouts: May 13-15 for U9-U14 and May 20-22 for U15-U19 teams.

Treasurer Update:

Checking: \$122,270 Saving: \$53,051

Income and expenses are on budget. To date in 2024, we have received \$118,145 in registration fees as compared to \$111,825 to date in 2023.

Publicity Coordinator:

- Updating website and cleaning it up
- Golf Tournament October 20.

U9 and above Coordinator:

No Update

U6-U8 Coordinator:

No Update

Field Coordinator:

See above in President update

Referee Coordinator:

• Referee Clinic in July for 13 years and older and Intern Referee Clinic for 12 year olds will be the first week of August. Referee information will be sent out to the public soon.

Equipment Update:

No Update

Open Session:

· No Updates.

Motion made by Adam Cook to adjourn at 8:30pm. 2nd by Frank Banuelos. Next meeting will be on June 10, 2024. Location: Lincoln Public Library: Willow Room.